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Dear Mr. Enegren:

The Center for Devices and Radiological Health (CDRH) of the
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) has completed its review of
your premarket approval application (PMA) for the Model 3000
Constant Flow Implantable Infusion Pump. This device is
indicated for the continuous regional intra-arterial delivery
of 2'-deoxy-5-fluorouridine (FUDR), heparinized saline, normal
saline, and bacteriostatic water. Based on the receipt of
your facsimile dated March 7, 1996, in which you agree to make
all changes proposed on March 6, 1996, to the labeling for the
referenced device, we are pleased to inform you that the PMA
is approved subject to the conditions described below and in
the "Conditions of Approval" (enclosed) .You may begin
commercial distribution of the device upon receipt of this
letter.

The sale, distribution, and use of this device are restricted
to prescription use in accordance with 21 CFR 801.109 within
the meaning of section 520(e) of the Federal Food, Drug, and
Cosmetic Act (the act) under the authority of section
515(d) (1) (B) (ii) of the act. FDA has also determined that to
ensure the safe and effective use of the device that the
device is further restricted within the meaning of section
520(e) under the authority of section 515(d) (1) (B) (ii), (1)
insofar as the labeling specify the requirements that apply to
the training of practitioners who may use the device as
approved in this order and (2) insofar as the sale,
distribution, and use must not violate sections 502(q) and (r)
of the act.
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In addition to the postapproval requirements in the enclosure,
the postapproval reports must include results from the
following which you agr~ed to conduct in your submission dated
February 2, 1996:

1. a postapproval study to confirm the long term safety and
effectiveness of the design and labeling modifications
implemented to address early reports of inadvertent bolus
administration of drug product to patients;

2. a postapproval study to establish the compatibility
between the indicated infusates and the device materials
over repeated pump refills for a minimum exposure period
of 6 months; and

3. a postapproval study to establish long term changes in
flow variation (i.e., accuracy and consistency) under
controlled laboratory conditions.

It may be possible to address the three conditions enumerated
above in the required postmarket surveillance study discussed
below. Please contact us to discuss the manner in which these
conditions can be met.

CDRH will publish a notice of its decision to approve your PMA
in the FEDERAL REGISTER. The notice will state that a summary
of the safety and effectiveness data upon which the approval
is based is available to the public upon request. within 30
days of publication of the notice of approval in the FEDERAL
REGISTER, any interested person may seek review of this
decision by requesting an opportunity for administrative
review, either through a hearing or review by an independent
advisory committee, under section 515(g) of the Federal Food,
Drug, and Cosmetic Act (the act) .

Failure to comply with the conditions of approval invalidates
this approval order. Commercial distribution of a device that
is not in compliance with these conditions is a violation of
the act.

You are reminded that as soon as possible, and before
commercial distribution of your device, that you must submit
an amendment to this PMA submission with copies of all
approved labeling in final printed form.

All required documents should be submitted in triplicate,
unless otherwise specified, to the address below and should
reference the above PMA number to facilitate processing.
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PMA Document Mail Center (HFZ-401)
Center for Devices and Radiological Health
Food and Drug Administration
9200 Corporate Blvd.
Rockville, Maryland 20850

In addition under section 522(a) of the Federal Food, Drug,
and Cosmetic Act, (the act) manufacturers of certain types of
devices identified by the act or designated by FDA are
required to conduct postmarket surveillance studies. FDA has
identified under section 522(a) (1) (A) the above noted device
as requiring postmarket surveillance.

Upon approval and within thirty (30) days of first
introduction or delivery for introduction of this device into
interstate commerce you will be required to submit to FDA
certification of the date of introduction into interstate
commerce, a detailed protocol which describes the postmarket
surveillance study, and a detailed profile of the study's
principal investigator that clearly establishes the
qualifications and experience of the individual to conduct the
proposed study. For your information, general guidance on
preparing a protocol for a postmarket surveillance study is
enclosed.

At that time you should submit five copies to:5)

Post market Studies Document Center
1350 Piccard Drive (HFZ-544)
Rockville, Maryland 20850

within sixty (60) days of receipt of your protocol, FDA will
either approve or disapprove it and notify you of the Agency's
action in writing. Do not undertake a postmarket surveillance
study without an FDA approved protocol.

Failure to certify accurately the date of initial introduction
of your device into interstate commerce, to submit timely an
acceptable protocol, or to undertake and complete an FDA
approved postmarket surveillance study consistent with the
protocol, will be considered violations of section 522.

In accordance with the Medical Device Amendments of 1992,
Iailure of a manufacturer to meet its obligations under
section 522 is a prohibited act under section 301(q) (1) (C) of
the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (the act) (21 U.S.C.
331(q) (1} (C)} .Further, under section 502(t} (3) of the act
(21 U.S.C. 352(t} (3} , a device is misbranded if there is a
failure or refusal to comply with any requirement under
section 522 of the act. Violations of sections 301 or 502 may
lead to regulatory actions including seizure of your product,
injunction, prosecution, or civil money penalties or other FDA
enforcement actions including (but not limited to} withdrawal
of your PMA.
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If you have any questions concerning postmarket surveillance
study requirements, contact the Post market Surveillance
Studies Branch, at (301) 594-0639.

Under section 519{e) of the act {as amended by the Safe
Medical Devices Act in 1990), manufacturers of certain devices
must track their products to the final user or patient so that
devices can be located quickly if serious problems are
occurring with the products. The tracking requirements apply
to (1) permanent implants the failure of which would be
reasonably likely to have serious adverse health consequences;
(2) life sustaining or life supporting devices that are used
outside of device user facilities the failure of which would
be reasonably likely to have serious adverse health
consequences; and (3) other devices that FDA has designated as
requiring tracking. Under section 519(e), FDA believes that
your device is a device that is subject to tracking because it
is a permanent implant whose failure would be reasonably
likely to have serious adverse consequences. FDA has
designated your device for tracking.

FDA's tracking regulations, published in the FEDERAL REGISTER
on August 16, 1993, appear at 21 CFR Part 821. These
regulations set out what you must do to track a device. In
addition, the regulations list example permanent implant and
life sustaining or life supporting devices that FDA believes
must be tracked at 21 CFR § 821.20(b) and the devices that FDA
has designated for tracking at 21 CFR § 821.20(c) .FDA's
rationale for identifying these devices is set out in the
FEDERAL REGISTER (57 FR 10705-10709 (March 27, 1991) , 57 FR
22973-22975 (May 29, 1992), and 58 FR 43451-43455 (August 16,
1993)).

If you have any questions concerning this approval order,
please contact Mr. Richard E. Galgon at (301) 594-1287.
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